
Page 1 of 3 
 

Forest Trust Land Advisory Committee Meeting 
Department of Forestry 

2600 State Street, Salem Oregon 
Santiam Room  
May 26, 2016 

 
Pursuant to notice made by press release to newspapers of general and local circulation throughout the state and distributed to 
persons on the mailing list of the committee and the members of the committee, a regular meeting of the Forest Trust Land 
Advisory Committee (FTLAC) was held at the Department of Forestry in Salem, Oregon. 
 
Present Committee Members:  Tim Josi, Tillamook County Commissioner, Chair; Faye Stewart, Lane County 
Commissioner; Lianne Thompson, Clatsop County Commissioner; Tony Hyde, Columbia County Commissioner 
  
Present Department Staff:  Doug Decker, State Forester; Nancy Hirsch, Deputy State Forester; Liz Dent State 
Forests Division Chief; Brian Pew, State Forests Deputy Chief; Dave Lorenz, Southern Oregon Area Director; Andy 
White, NW Oregon Area Director; Justin Butteris, Policy Analyst; Mary Schmelz, Office Manager; Ron Zilli, State 
Forests Field and Policy Manager  
 
Present Others:   
Seth Barnes, OFIC; Tom Imeson, Board of Forestry Chair; Mark Rasmussen, Mason Bruce and Girard; John 
Lindsey, Linn County Commissioner; Gil Riddell, Executive Director CFTLC; Kristina McNitt, OFIC; Chris Smith, 
North Coast State Forests Coalition; Senator Betsy Johnson; Brett Brownscombe, Governor’s Natural Resource 
Advisor 
 
Chair Comments and Public Comment 
Approval of April 22, 2016 minutes  
Motion to approve: Commissioner Thompson.  Second: Commissioner Stewart.  All in Favor.  Minutes 
approved.   
 
Public Comment 
Roger Dorband, Clatsop County resident, commented on a 30-year vision statement created in 2014 by 
Clatsop County commissioners.  Mr. Dorband highlighted several points that he said came from the 
document, focusing on conservation, scenic values and emerging economies.   
 
Mr. Dorband expressed concern specifically that one point in the document, “forests are sustainably 
managed with portions permanently protected for their inherent natural value”, is not consistent with the 
70/30 approach because areas previously designated for conservation could be logged.  He stated that 
tourism provides more jobs than forestry.  He provided a closing statement “I hope that this committee 
will advocate a forward-looking vision based on the future, taking into account the many changes that are 
upon us instead of a retrograde call for more logging based on the misconception that we can log our way 
to prosperity.  If harvests were truly sustainable there wouldn’t be a call for more cutting.  County costs 
are rising exponentially and will continue to, but our timber resources are limited.  To continue 
encroaching on conservation areas is dangerous for the state and for its younger generation especially, for 
they will bear the brunt of our failure to find better solutions to our county revenue problems.” 
 
FTLAC Chair and Vice Chair comments 
Chair Josi overviewed the process for developing FTLAC testimony and committee decisions.  He stated 
that when there is a quorum there will be a motion, a second, a general discussion and a vote.  If there is 
not a quorum there will be a draft of the discussion, a (public) FTLAC conference call when a quorum is 
available, followed by a vote.   
 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

June 8, 2016 Board of Forestry State Forests’ Agenda Items 
Gilchrist Crescent Parcel Sale, Justin Butteris 
Mr. Butteris overviewed the proposal for the sale of 200 acres of the Gilchrist State Forest to the Crescent 
Sanitary district for the purpose of developing a sanitation sewer treatment facility.  In June 2016 the 
Board of Forestry will 1) determine the characteristics of the 200 acre parcel, its value for proposed use 
and whether the proposed use meets the GPV standard more than its current use for timber production; 
and 2) consider whether the site impacts ODF’s ability to manage remaining forestlands in compliance 
with GPV.  Mr. Butteris reviewed the supporting documents to the staff recommendation that the board 
sell the 200 acre parcel.   
 
Next steps: 

1) Appraisal of parcel 
2) Crescent will continue to secure financing, easements, agreements, desirability of the project, an 

environmental review, zoning, hookup requirements, etc. 
3) With DOJ, develop reversion language to re-acquire if the parcel is not used for the intended 

purpose. 
 

Chair Josi asked FTLAC members if there was any opposition to the sale.  There was no opposition.  
Commissioner Thompson motioned in favor of supporting the sale of 200 acres of the Gilchrist State 
Forest to the Crescent Sanitary district.  Commissioner Hyde seconded the motion.  All in favor.  Motion 
passed.   
 
Policy Option Package’s (POPS): Recreation, Education and Interpretation, Ron Zilli 
Mr. Zilli reviewed the agency’s 2017 POP request for recreation, education and interpretation.  He said 
that the current level of state forests’ timber revenues are insufficient to cover the full spectrum of 
services that GPV requires be delivered.  The agency will request 75% General Fund for non-motorized 
recreation services in NW Oregon and strive to develop 25% funding from public and private 
partnerships.  The request is funding all or portions of positions at the Tillamook Forest Center. The total 
General Fund request for this POP is $5.6 million.   
 
Senator Johnson asked for more specifics about the funding.  State Forester Decker responded that this is 
a fund shift, shifting funding away from harvest revenue.  Senator Johnson responded that there isn’t 
much lottery fund available to agencies.  She said that the legislature did not approve this POP the two 
times it was been presented in the past.  She further said that the well for private partnerships is “only so 
deep”.   
 
Senator Johnson asked for totality of the agency’s General Fund requests.  State Forester Decker said 
there are twelve POP’s and about four of them require some General Funds.   
 
Tom Imeson, Board of Forestry Chair, stated that the broader conversation about the state budget is not 
lost, but recreation is an important part of what the board and department provide to the public.  Senator 
Johnson stated that the Department of Forestry is an important agency to Oregon.  She said that the 
department must worry about the state’s greater budget and that fighting conflagration should have a 
higher priority than anything the agency does and suggested prioritizing the POP’s.  Mr. Decker 
responded that firefighting is the agency’s highest priority.   
 
Chair Josi asked each member for their position on the POP.  Commissioner Lindsey (non-voting) 
commented that there are higher priorities than recreation.  Commissioner Stewart said he has concerns 
about where the funding will come from, but that every service stands on its own.  He said that the 
management and protection of state forest lands should come first.  He said that he would be inclined to 
comment “no recommendation” until further consideration.  Commissioner Thompson said Clatsop 



Page 3 of 3 
 

County commissioners deliberate upon decisions as a commission so she will abstain until she can meet 
with them.   Commissioner Hyde said that he thinks it’s a critical issue, but since it’s early in the process 
he will abstain until later.   
 
Ms. Dent reiterated that there is more work to be done on funding for recreation, education and 
interpretation and the POP is based on the program’s current level, what is currently delivered, and the 
increasing demands from the public.    
 
Christina McNitt asked when the board would see the numbers (detailed in the POP).  Nancy Hirsch 
responded that the first draft will be presented to the board in June and in July the board will decide on 
the POP’s.   
 
Formulate FTLAC testimony for June 8, 2016 Board of Forestry meeting 
Chair Josi proposed testimony that the FTLAC is not in a position to weigh in on the 2017 recreation POP 
at this time but will consider it when more clarification on how the POP fits into the department’s general 
budget and state forests management plan is presented.   
 
Motion to approve proposed testimony: Commissioner Hyde.  Second: Commissioner Stewart.  Aye: 
Commissioner Stewart, Commissioner Hyde, Commissioner Josi.  Abstain: Commissioner Thompson.  
Motion carries. 
 
Chair Josi asked the committee’s approval to submit additional testimony at the June Board of Forestry 
meeting.  He asked to testify about the fiscal “cliff” the department is on and what appears to be a lack of 
urgency by the board to address this issue.  The FTLAC urges the board to develop a forest management 
plan that better funds the department.   
 
Motion to approve testimony: Commissioner Hyde.  Second: Commissioner Stewart.  Aye: 
Commissioner Stewart, Commissioner Hyde, Commissioner Josi.  Abstain: Commissioner Thompson.  
Motion carries. 
 
Senator Johnson added that she makes no comment on the merits of the recreation POP, but as a senior 
Ways and Means representative she said the department cannot solve its problems by depending on the 
General Fund.  
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m. 


